
March 1 9, 1967 

Mr. Jonathan Dolger 
Editor, Dell Publishing Co. 
750 Third Avenue 
New York, New York 

Dear Mr. Dolger: 

Last week I sent you a number of pages from WHITEWASH II on which 

errata had been noted. Mnadvertently, I omitted one on page 181, 

although I sent you the page. 

About midway of the page, on line 27, it reads, 

or at 12 or 24 frames per second. (inquiry indicates, etc. 

It should read, 

slow, or at 24 frames per second. 

This is in the fourth full paragraph on that page in a discussion 

of the camera. 

Tl-lanl you for picking up the correction. 

Sincere 

Lillian Weisberg 


